

Notes of the meeting of the Hythe and Dibden Neighbourhood Planning Group held on Friday 1 June, 2018 at 10.30am at the Community Centre, Brinton Lane, Hythe.

ATTENDEES

Cllr, Chris Harrison, Cllr Graham Parkes, Cllr Dan Poole, Helen Bradley, Stephanie Bennett, Candy Huxham

NOTES

1.0 APOLOGIES

Cllr Jo Fowler, John Currin,

2.0 NOTES OF LAST MEETING

notes of the meeting held on 30th April, 2018 were agreed

3.0 CONSULTATION

The following items were discussed and agreed:

- a. The draft consultation plan
- b. The leaflet (group preferred it to be printed on thicker paper)
- c. The script that is being recorded
- d. The banners to be printed with before and after photographs
- e. The Herald editorial

For the consultation events the following people offered their assistance:

- Helen and Steph to cover all and assist Candy as required
- Chris and Graham can assist at Tuesday market
- Dan can assist at Marina event and raft race

4.0 DRAFT DOCUMENT FOR CONSULTATION

The following items were discussed and agreed:

- a. Vision, Aims, Objectives and Policies
- b. Maps
- c. Questionnaire

5.0 ADMINISTRATION

The Clerk reported on the progress to seek more grant for consultant assistance post consultation.

The questions will be placed on google survey and administration time provided by the Parish Council to input all hard copy responses

6.0 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

20th July 2018